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DATE: September 18, 1997
TO: James Beasley, Esquire - Ausley & McMullen
Gary Lawrence - City of Lakeland
Mark Miller, Esquire - Lake Trohn Law Firm _ -
Angela Llewellyn - Tampa Electric Company L \ % (= /'.l
FROM: Grace A. Jaye, Staff Counsel, Division of Legal Services @ Y, *
RE: Docket No, @80999-EU - Joint petition of Tampa Electric Company and the City of
Lakeland for approval of temporary power service by Lakeland to a customer located
in Tampa Electric's service area.

Via Facsimile

As discussed at the informal meeting held today in this docket, the following Interrogatory
will be added as Staffs Interrogatory Number 11 to Lakeland and Staff"s Interrogatory Number

5 to TECO:

Is the interim service to be provided to the Tenoroc Fish and Game reserve
cxpected to last more than one year?

To assure that this matter is timely resolved, please send answers to this Amended
Interrogatory no later than September 23, 1997,

If you have any questions, please call Gracc A. Jaye at (B50413-6191

(i.r'\..T-'er
cc Division of Electric and Gas

DOCUMENT HIMAER" DATE

§9552 SEP19&

FPSC- RFCORNS/REFORTING






